From: Rachel.Dickson¢ Code A

Sent: 19 September 2002 17:06

Toi Code A |

Subject: In confidence - draft Terms of Reference

Professor Baker

Further to your conversation of earlier today with Sir Liam, he has asked
me to send you the attached draft terms of reference for your
consideration. Would these be helpful to you and do they cover the
appropriate issues?

| would be grateful if you could please let you know and | will then
forward a final signed version to you by post.

Many thanks

Rachel Dickson
PS/ICMO

(See attached file: Baker R2 - Gosport audit.doc)
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